TO: All RFP Holders
FROM: City of O’Fallon
DATE: November 23, 2022
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1

We are attaching Addendum No. 1 dated November 23, 2022 to the Bidding Documents
above and ask that you take same into consideration in submitting your proposal.

CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT WASTE SERVICES

Description of Service: Central School — 8 cu yard trash dumpster- emptied 2 x's a week

8 cu yard recycle bin- emptied 1x a week

Year of Contract Cost Per Month
Year 1 (April 1, 2023 — March 31, 2024)
Year 2 (April 1, 2024 — March 31, 2025)
Year 3 (April 1, 2025 — March 31, 2026)
Optional Year 4 (April 1, 2026 — March 31, 2027)
Optional Year 5 (April 1, 2027 — March 31, 2028)
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Description of Service: Joseph Arthur Middle School — 8 cu yard trash dumpster- emptied 2 x's a week

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
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CITY OF O'FALLON



